Vedat Gashi

Chairman of the Board
Legislator, 4th District

TO: Hon. Jewel Williams Johnson
Chair, Budget & Appropriations

Hon. Erika Pierce
Chair, Public Works & Transportation

FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi
Chairman of the Board
DATE: September 18, 2024
RE: Item 2024-480 — PH-Proposed Increase & Improvements of Facilities for County Water

Dist. 1 and Item 2024-481 - ACT-Proposed Increase & Improvements of Facilities for
County Water Dist. 1

As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, | am placing the below items directly into the Committees on
Budget & Appropriations and Public Works & Transportation:

Thank you.

(ID: 2024-480) PH-Proposed Increase & Improvements of Facilities for County Water Dist. 1

A RESOLUTION to set a Public Hearing authorizing the County of Westchester to proceed with Capital
Project WD103 - County Water District #1-Alternate Water Supply (WD103) and Capital Project WD105
- County Water District #1 - Rehabilitation of the 48 inch Kensico-Bronx Pipeline (WD105) for the
benefit of County Water District No. 1. [Public Hearing set for ,2024at __ .m.].

(ID: 2024-481) ACT-Proposed Increase & Improvements of Facilities for County Waste Dist. 1

AN ACT to increase and improve Westchester County Water District No. 1 facilities to carry out capital
Project WD103 and WD105 in accordance with the recommendations of the District Report of
Department of Environmental Facilities subject to an order of the Comptroller of the State of New York.

CC:. Marcello Figueroa
Dayana Gomez
James Silverberg
Sunday Vanderberg
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